membership@liverpoolcanoeclub.co.uk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PayPal <service@paypal.co.uk>

06 October 2025 20:17

Keith Steer

Receipt for your payment to trophiesplusmedals

r

Hi Keith Steer,

You paid £84.95 GBP to
trophiesplusmedals

Merchant

Transaction date
Order ID

Deliver to

Track Package

Subtotal

Total

trophiesplusmedals
sales@trophiesplusme...
+44 01788422222

6 Oct 2025

000830170

Keith Steer

1 Springfield Close,...
Formby

Liverpool UK
MERSEYSIDE

L37 2LL

United Kingdom

£84.95
£84.95 GBP



Paid trophiesplusmedals with

PayPal Balance £84.95 GBP
Transaction ID: 7CG96943XN8271233

View payment status

Your payment has been sent from membership@liverpoolcanoeclub.co.uk

r

Help & Contact | Security | Apps
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PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your full name. Learn to
identify phishing

Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact.
Not sure why you received this email? Learn more
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